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MEMORANDUM
To : Mr. R. MOSIG
From + G.L. Munday
Subject : Power supplies for Gargamelle & Budget I 2

L. Danloy has made the following estimates of the
requirements for the Gargamelle Beams.

Beam B 1 and G 2 : power supplies to be operating, say Jan.-Feb. 1971

4 types R 2

2 types R 2 sp

2 types R O sp

2 types 2 xR 3

Thus a first installation of 2 MVA.
Beam G 3 : additional power supplies to be operating in the first
months of 1973
5 types R 1
4 types R 2

5 types 2 x R 3

Please complete the installation to make 4 MVA
keeping open the possibility of adding a further transformer.

G.L. Munday

cc: P. Coet
L. Danloy
0. Danner
M. Georgijevic
W. Knight
H. Reitz
P.H. Standley
H. Wachsmuth



